From: Bova.Frank J

To: Alvers.Susan M

Subject: Re: IT Committee Agenda Items

Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:19:50 PM
Attachments: DRAFT- EITAccessibilityPolicy-v013.pdf

IT Committee:

This Friday we have two items on our agenda.

1. Al Wysocki will brief our Committee on the scope and progress of the Learning

Analytics Advisory Committee
2. Anne Allen will present the Draft Electronic Information Technology (EIT)

Accessibility Policy (see attached draft)

Looking forward to seeing everyone Friday at 10:30 in the President’s
Conference Room — Tigert 226

Frank
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UF UNIVERSITY Df
FLORIDA Policy: EIT Accessibility

Information Technology

Purpose:

This policy establishes standards for Electronic Information Technology (EIT) accessibility in
compliance with applicable local, state and federal regulations and laws. The University of

Florida is committed to providing equal access to its services, prograﬂd activities for all
users. An accessible EIT environment enhances usability for everyone.

Scope:

created or obtained.

Policy:

Standard

The University a tium’s standard: Web Content Accessibility
Guidelines (WCAG) Ve ! ce level as the minimum accessibility standard
for all 2.0 to Non-Web Information and

Comm i AG2ICT). In addition, all EIT shall comply with federal and
state laws including the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), as amended, and
Sections 504 and 508 of the 1973 Rehabilitation Act, as amended.

All University websites created or substantially updated after June 1, 2017 shall be compliant
when created or updated.
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Policy: EIT Accessibility

All University websites in existence prior to June 1, 2017 shall be compliant by January 1, 2019.

Each University, college, department, program, or unit must establish a timetable for updating
non-compliant pages.

A

All archived web pages must be clearly marked as archived and include accessible instructions

1, 2021.

Business Process

ly updates of the report and progress will also be delivered to the
d EIT Accessibility Coordinator each June until compliant.

All EIT instructional materials shall be compliant to the standard. Instructional materials include,
but are not limited to, syllabi, textbooks, presentations, handouts, electronic instructional materials
delivered within the University’s learning management system, face-to-face classes, or an alternate
method, and electronic instructional activities such as online collaborative writing, web
conferencing, and other similar activities.
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Procurement

The University’s procurement and documentation processes shall incl
evaluation of any and all EIT. Prospective vendors will be required t.
Product Accessibility Template (VPAT) published by the Inform

e an accessibility
it the Voluntary
Technology Industry

Counsel.
New EIT must be accessible upon acquisition or imple on to the greatest extent
practicable. When it is technically unfeasible to do so, proc s must require the University to

requiring bidders meet the accessibility sta is policy and include a
provision in which the ve 1 technology provided complies
with these standards i deral or state regulations and laws pertaining

to EIT accessibility.

n must be made. Lack of sufficient funding for any particular unit,
e University would not be, by itself, a sufficient qualification for an
exemption.

Units seeking an exemption from this policy must submit a written request to the EIT
Accessibility Coordinator detailing why compliance is not feasible without extraordinary
measures and how the unit will make EIT available to all individuals in an equally effective

manner.
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References: to be updated

v
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